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Mr. Adam Frosino Project Tracking No. 63932
McFarland Johnson

2525 SR 332, Box 6, Suite 101

Canandaigua, NY 14424

Re: DiMarco Canandaigua Housing Project
Routes 5&20, Town of Canandaigua
Ontario County

Dear Mr. Frosino:

We have completed our review of the May 3, 2017 Traffic Impact Study for the
referenced project. In response we have the following comments.

We agree that traffic impacts of the referenced project at the Routes 5&20 and County
Road 10/Moran Road intersection should not be significant. Therefore traffic mitigation
is not recommended or required at this intersection.

If there are any questions regarding our review, please contact Mr. Robert
Duennebacke at (585) 272-3475.

Sincerely,
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Daniel J. McCusker, P.E.

Acting Regional Traffic Engineer
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c: G. Trost, Asst. Resident Engineer, Ontario County
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